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1 ADDENDUM #4

ALL CLAUSES SET FORTH IN THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS, CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS OF THE ORIGINAL CONTRACT DOCUMENTS SHALL APPLY TO
AND GOVERN THIS WORK. THE ADDENDUM REFERS TO CHANGES AND ADDITIONS TO THE
ORIGINAL CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND IS TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE SAME.
ALL OTHER PARTS OF THE ORIGINAL CONTRACT DOCUMENTS ARE TO BE CONSIDERED
AS APPLYING TO THE WORK OF THIS CONTRACT WITH THE EXCEPTIONS AND CHANGES
AS NOTED BELOW.

1.1 ADDENDA
.1 Reference Addendum #2, Addenda Item 1.1.1.1:

.1 Delete the wording "2:00 PM on Thursday, November 17th, 2021" and replace with
"2:00 PM on Thursday, November 18th, 2021".

.2 Reference Addendum #2, Addenda Item 1.1.2.1:
.1 Delete the following wording:

​​.3 ​​Tender Close ​​17 NOV 2021 @ 2:00 PM
.2 and REPLACE with the following:

​.3 ​Tender Close ​18 NOV 2021 @ 2:00 PM
CLARIFICATION:
The Tender Closing has been extended to Thursday, November 18th, 2021 @ 2:00 PM.

1.2 DRAWINGS
.1 Reference Drawing A1101 - Roof Plans:

.1 Delete Drawing A1101 as originally issued and replace with the revised version dated
November 16, 2021, attached and forming part of this addendum.

1.3 QUESTIONS / CLARIFICATIONS
​Questions ​Responses
Q1: Please confirm that the concrete work is only for
concrete foundations, cistern, transformer and
generator pad. These pads cannot be constructed
until later as there are no conduits in this phase of
work.

Yes

Q2: Grubbing to building footprint and 10 metres
beyond? Yes

Q3: Remove concrete curb and gate and concrete
pad as shown on Drawing C1101?

YES for concrete curb.. The Gate
has been removed by the Owner

Q4: Remove unsuitable fill (assumed 450mm) under
building footprint and to a point 20 ft. beyond the
building (aligns with geotechnical report provided for
adjacent site)?

Yes

Q5: Supply and install select borrow to an elevation
300 mm or 550 mm under concrete floors? YES. 330 & 430
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​Questions ​Responses
Q6: Supply and install select borrow to a point 20 ft.
beyond the building to an elevation 450mm lower at
high floor area and 300mm lower than the rink floor?

Yes. Allow for the temporary fill for
frost protection for interior walls
footing (i.e. as noted in Section 3)]

Q7: 6” ø storm sewer piping on west side of building
including line to retention pond? Yes

Q8: 6” ø sanitary sewer from building to existing
manhole? Yes

Q9: Retention pond NIC? Excavation for retention pond to be
included in this Contract

Q10: 10” ø line from cistern to sprinkler sump pit. Yes

END OF SECTION
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ROOF HATCH:
• STANDARD OF ACCEPTANCE: BILCO, ACUDOOR
• CURB AND COVER INSULATION: MIN. 75mm(3") 

POLYISOCYANURATE INSULATION
• CONSTRUCTION: 14 GAUGE, PAINT BOND G-90 GALVANIZED, 

LIGHT GRAY, THERMALLY BROKEN
• LOCKING: INTERIOR PAD LOCK HASP, LOCK BY OWNER.
• SPRING LATCH WITH INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR TURN HANDLES
• SIZE: 915mm x 915mm(3' x 3')
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ALL CAP FLASHINGS, N.I.C.

VERTICAL WALL LADDER, N.I.C. 
(LOCATION T.B.D.)

75mm SQUARE OVERFLOW 
SCUPPER, PRE-FINISHED METAL, 
INVERT 50mm ABOVE MEMBRANE

75mm SQUARE OVERFLOW 
SCUPPER, PRE-FINISHED METAL, 
INVERT 50mm ABOVE MEMBRANE
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MIN. 2% SLOPED STRUCTURE WITH 
CONSISTENT INSULATION THICKNESS 
PER THE ROOF ASSEMBLY

ROOF PLAN LEGEND

MIN. 1% SLOPED CRICKET WITH 
CONSISTENT INSULATION THICKNESS 
PER THE ROOF ASSEMBLY. BUILD 
CRICKET FROM WOOD FRAMING AND 
PLYWOOD THICKNESS PER THE ROOF 
ASSEMBLY. BUILD CRICKET ON TOP 
OF THE 2% MONO SLOPE ROOF 
PLYWOOD. NO TAPERED INSULATION.
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SPOT ELEVATION000
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ROOF PLAN1
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No. Description Date

Issued for Tender 2021-10-21
1 Issued for Addendum #4 2021-11-16

NOTES:

1. INSULATE ALL PARAPETS WITH R24 FIBREGLASS BATT INSULATION.

2. ROOF MEMBRANE TO EXTEND UP AND OVER ALL PARAPETS, 
PROVIDE PROTECTION BOARD ON FACE OF PLYWOOD PARAPETS.

3. AIR BARRIER STANDARD OF ACCEPTANCE: 
SPUN BONDED OLEFIN SHEET, TYVEK, STAPLED. FOR FULL 
PERIMETER OF BUILDING WALLS.

4. STANDARD COATED ROOF DRAIN WITH CAST IRON BODY 381mm DIA., 
WITH POLYETHYLENE DOME, UNDER-DECK CLAMP TO SUIT ROOF 
CONSTRUCTION, FLASHING CLAMP RING WITH INTEGRAL GRAVEL 
STOP. 
ACCEPTABLE MATERIAL: ZURN Z-100C.
ACCEPTABLE ALTERNATES: JR SMITH, MIFAB, WATTS.
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